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SER (Bernie)

From: SER of the WOCN® Society <communications@serwocn.org>
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 7:00 AM
To: Bernie Haberer
Subject: Registration for 2019 SER of the WOCN®   Conference is now open

 

e-News March 25, 2019 

    

  

 

Conference Registration 

is now Open 
 

 

October 3 - 5, 2019 • Columbus, GA 

 

Early Bird Rate available through June 21, 2019 

Go to Registration 
 

 

Pre-Conference (3 CE) 

Mastering the Art of Managing Enterocutaneous Fistulas 
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presented by: Sharon McCarthy, MSN, RN, CWOCN 

 

Be sure to sign up early as this presentation has limited seating 

and is usually sold out early. 

 

 

 

General Sessions (13 CE) 
featuring: 

 

Joyce Black, PhD, RN, FAAN 

Teresa Kelechi, PhD, RN, CWCN, FAAN 

Cynthia Marshall, BSN-RN MSN-ACNP 

Paul Ivey, ESQ 

Lynette Franklin, MSN, APRN, ACNS-BC, CWOCN-AP, CFCN 

Terry Treadwell, MD 

Melinda Greenfield, DO 

Rose W. Murphree, DNP, RN, CWOCN, CFCN 

Dorothy Doughty, MSN, RN, CWOCN, CFCN, FAAN 

Anna Fulmer, BSN, RN, CWON 

Niall Galloway, MD, FRCS 

Katy Stafford, BSN, RN, CWOCN (mod. - Ostomy Panel) 

Rhonda Sullivan, DNP, PhD, MSN, MBA, CWON, LNCC, NE-BC 

Laurie McNichol, MSN, RN, CNS, GNP, CWOCN, CWON-AP, FAAN  

 

Poster Viewing (1 CE) 

For complete schedule of events, please visit our website.  
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